



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

April 12, 2024

Jonathan Wizard (sworn complainant)
440 Harcourt Avenue
Seaside, CA 93955

No Action Closure Letter re: FPPC Case No. 2020-00756; Unknown Sign

Dear Jonathan Wizard:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act.¹ This case arises from a sworn complaint that we received from you—and from an anonymous complainant. We opened this case to investigate allegations that one or more persons/entities campaigned in support of a recall election against you, but failed to file required campaign statements/reports and abide by advertisement disclosure rules.

Our investigation to date has revealed insufficient evidence to support a finding that the Act was violated. (In particular, there is insufficient evidence regarding any identifiable respondent qualifying as an independent expenditure committee by spending \$1,000 or more—or qualifying as a recipient committee by receiving \$2,000, or more. See Section 82013.)

At this time, we are closing this case without further action. Thank you for your attention to this matter. Do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Neal P. Bucknell

Neal P. Bucknell
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division
nbucknell@fppc.ca.gov
(279) 237-5938

¹ The Political Reform Act—sometimes simply referred to as the Act—is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in California Code of Regulations, title 2, sections 18104 through 18998.